VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION

(formerly South Snohomish County Commission for Health)

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Regular Meeting
A GENDA
November 30, 2011
8:00 AM to 9:25 AM

. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of the Minutes
a) October 26, 2011 regular Board meeting

. Board Finance Committee Report

a) Review financial statement and cash activity

b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll

. Executive Committee Report

a) No December 2011 Board Meeting

b) Next Board Meeting — January 25, 2012

c) Recognition of Retiring Board Member Charles Day

e) Election Results

. Program Oversight Committee Report & Recommendations
a) Conflict of interests inquiry

b) Program investment recommendations

Marketing Report

. Commissioner Comments

. Superintendent’s Report

Public Comments (please limit to three minutes per speaker)
Executive Session

a) Legal matters

b) Superintendent’s performance planning

. Open Session

. Adjournment

ACTION

Action
Action
Action

Information

Action
Action

Information
Information

Information

8:00

8:01

8:03

8:13

8:15

8:25
8:26

8:35

8:44

8:50

9:00

9:10

9:20

9:25

2.4

5-12
13

14-16



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION

(Formerly SOUTH SNOHOMISH COUNTY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH)

Commissioners
Present

Others Present

Call to Order

Approval of
Minutes

Board Finance
Committee

Profit & Loss
Statement

Authorization for
Payment of
Vouchers &
Payroll

Public Hearing on
2012 budget &
revenue

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Regular Meeting
October 26, 2011

Fred Langer, President

Charles Day, Secretary

Deana Knutsen, Commissioner

J. Bruce Williams, M.D., Commissioner
Bob Knowles, Commissioner

Howard Thomas, Consultant

Karen Goto, Executive Assistant
George Kosovich, Program Director
Lisa King, Finance Director

Citizens from the community

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of
Public Hospital District No. 2, Snohomish County, was called
to order at 8:05 a.m. by President Langer.

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to approve

the minutes of the regular meeting on September 28, 2011.

Commissioner Knutsen reported that the Finance Committee met
on October 19, 2011 to review the financial statements and other

ongoing issues.

Ms. King reported on the financials for September.
(E:32:11).

Warrant Numbers 10329 through 10371 for September for
payment in the amount of $165,145.68 were presented for
approval (E:33:11). Motion was made, seconded and
passed unanimously to approve.

Ms. King presented Exhibit A of Resolution 2011-09 as the
2012 budget (E:34:11). The negative net income of
$436,543 is due to the line item of $5.8 million depreciation.
The Finance Committee recommends approving the budget.
Public Hearing was held and there were no comments from



Board Resolution
for approving &
adopting the
District’s budget
for calendar year
2012 No. 2011-09

Board Resolution
for approving the
dollar amount and
percentage
increase in the
District’s regular
property tax levy
for calendar year
2012 No. 2011-10

Board Executive
Committee

Program Oversight
Committee Report
&

Recommendations

Commissioner
Comments

Superintendent’s
Report

the general public.

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to
approve Resolution 2011-09 approving and adopting the
District’s budget for calendar year 2012.

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to
approve Resolution 2011-10 approving the zero dollar
amount and zero percentage increase in the District’s
regular property tax levy for calendar year 2012.
Commissioner Day commented that it is important for the
public to understand that none of the tax revenue goes to
Swedish and that it stays with the District.

President Langer reported that the Executive Committee met on
October 20, 2011 to review the agenda for the October 26, 2011
Board meeting. Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to change the date of the November 2011 board
meeting from November 23" to November 30" and to cancel the
December 2011 board meeting.

Mr. Kosovich reported that the Program Oversight
Committee met on October 12, 2011 to review two
proposals (E:35:11). The committee did not recommend
funding these two proposals at this time. Mr. Kosovich will
schedule a Board Study Session for the 1 quarter of 2012
to address domestic violence/abuse issues and issues
affecting seniors.

Commissioner Day clarified that the swim lesson program
entitles children to three 10-week sessions of swim lessons.

Superintendent Zapora is on vacation in China. Mr. Kosovich
reported for Superintendent Zapora on 3 items: 1. Community
Leader Meetings scheduled for December 2011 to prepare for
2012 (E:36:11). Commissioners will let Mr. Kosovich know their
preferred attendance date (December 2™, 6" or 9", 8-9:30 AM
@ the Lynnwood Convention Center). 2. Jennifer Piplic has been
hired as the Marketing Director for the commission. Her first day



Public
Comments:

Executive Session

Open Session

Adjourn

ATTEST BY:

will be November 7, 2011. 3. Programs that the commission has
approved and funded are up and running and the first pay-outs
have been made.

Mr. Al Rutledge expressed the desire to have the commission
expand from five to seven commissioners and to form a Citizen’s
committee.

President Langer recessed the regular meeting at 8:32 a.m. into
Executive Session to discuss legal matters.

President Langer stated that the Commissioners would
reconvene in approximately 20 minutes and no action would be
taken in this Executive Session.

President Langer reconvened into open session at 8:52 a.m.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:55 a.m.

President

Secretary



282°'c8.L Sv2'vre‘zL « POPLOLLL
9/l'y 059°196 v/1'166
(116'S1L) €91'G/¢e ¥/0'16€
MZ8¥$ ~ osuadxa uoneroaidap AjujuolN (689'818'Y) zZLe'zel'es 109°11L0°2¢
G0.2'€19'9 LZ0'SLY'6E 91£'108'2¢
¥19'052'€T GYG'6LL L€ 1£6'896'¢CL
S99} Yueq 1§ doueinsul piedaid (gy/ /1) 601'€S 261102
s|genieoal AAs| X8l OBIN 06/ 'G9S G2/'G0L'L GE6'6ES
| Jaquieoeq anp sjuswAed jediound puog 0/2'6G/2°1L 8z9'gee'e 8G€'08G°L
10€'225°12 z8.'vee'ss 18%'/¥9'LL
JuawAed Juswsapies spuowp3/usipams (9€2'620°L1L) Lv6'29 121'880°/1
(Z29'111) 9¢5'2e9'L 80Z'¥¥. L
sjuswwo) abueys § L1L0Z ‘LE IO 0102 ‘L€ 2@

funo) ysiwoyous Jo z# 1a13s1a [endsoH dnand

L10Z ‘L€ 1240300 JO SV

joaysg aouejeg

"8|qeAI808Y puE elqeded Aued PIE Su} palieu SWepY SSOI ‘G8L'/E/'0/$ = SIUBWSIE)S [eIouBUL OLOZ PRYIPNY,

S13SSV 1v10l

sjassy J2410 |e101 0L
s)s09 asea] g Buioueui4 jejol 6

S)osSSY poaXidj |ejol 8
S]9SSY juaung jejo] /2
S}aSSY Jualing JaYl0 |81l

1Y) B sosuadxg piedaid jejol
SO|qBAISI8Y SNOSUR||SISIN J3Y0 |BIoL
S}ossy asM pajiwi [ejoL
SJUSaW)SaAU| [E}O |

SJOSSY Jualing JBY10

M T W O

91qeA1993Y SJUNOIIY [BJO L
saouejeg yseo [ejol
$]9SSY JudLIng
S13SSVY

- N

siseq |enuaoy



z8z'e8Ll SYL'vv6'CL . VOVI9LILL
v86'LeY'y ¥88' /vy’ 9G 006'620°2S
(502'8€9'2) 298'961'9L 19G'GEL'BL
(Ler'o68'L) ZS2'9GL L1 089'260'ElL
sjusws|peg pue swield Ayjigenn joid (Z222'G88) rATA TN €/6'L0'Y
uosssyo - sjuswAed ases| eolBWY 1o oueq (902°0L0°L) 000'000'8 902'0L0'6
(222'2¥2) 0L9'0¥€'G 1882809
(289'€82) v1'0vL'S 198'€Z6'S
(co¥'09) v/6'2/€'€ 11£'82¥'E
pus-ieaf je sesuadxs paniooy (922'2GL) 1£8°9%G £9G6'669
(922) oL¥'ee z69'cT
- 000'25. 000252
SWie|0 + ow/0¥$ Aq sesealoap aalesay DM (282'08S) L¥6'6EY 622'020'L
ovL'L Lv6'L 661
¥99'6€ G61'861 1£8'8G L
:sjusWwo) abueys § 110Z ‘L€ 320 0L0Z ‘LE 234

L1L0Z ‘1€ 1990300 jO sY
joayg aosuejeqg
A&uno9 ysiwoyous jo Z# 1a143s1q [epdsoH olgnd

"2|qeAI909Y pue ajqeAed ALBd pig SUY} PARSU SWepY SSOW 'S8L'/E/'0/$ = SIUBWSIeS [BIOUBUL 0LOZ PSIPNY,

ALINDA 2 SALLIIGVIT TVLOL
funb3 je1ol 61
saljiqer jejoL
saniliqer] wua | buoT |ejol

sapijiqel] wua] Buo JayiQo fejoL gl
suonesadQ - yqaq wua] bBuo |eyol Ll
sampiqer] wia) BuoT

sanifiqer uang [ejol

SapijiqelT juauny I9ylo [ejoL

3qaq 1-1 jo uonuod jusliny 9l
s|enJooy pue sajqeled JaUlQ €101 Sl
winjwald anssj b g }salaju| |ejo] vl
syuawanag Aned pig pajewnsy |ejol €l
s)ijouag pue Alejeg paniooy |ejo] ZL
sanljiqelT yualngd 18yyo
spled }paid [ejol L
a|qefed sjunoosoy jejol oL
saljjiqel yus.ny
sanijiqel

ALIND3 ? s3LLNIgvI

siseg jeniooy



(Lov‘1L8) 851°GS¢ 1SL'€ST
(zz8'82) GyL'Z9L £Te'esL
ules) pazijeasun (€82'62) 02529 LET'EE
K14 G29'66 980°'001
(625°29) €1L0'cLL vev'ozlL
90¥'2S ovZ'0v9 259'269
sjnoAed weiboid puooag G88'¥/ €0g' Ly 881°zel
(6.¥'22) b¥6'26G ¥9'0.5
(0) 98t 98t
(s2) 98¥ oLy
- 0062 006'C
YRsral 4 180°.¢€ vZe Ly
eleb spuowp3 ysipemg 1o} 99} sapnjou| (zegol) LEL'OL 00¥'9
sa0IAI8s Buipuelq feul sapnjoul 100 (G¥6'cl) 8Ty oy £8Y'Z¢
(8s8) Z62'L vey
- L1€°1 LLEL
rde]) £61°02 Sbe'0Z
6¥9'L 12 098'¢c
- GG1'Z8Y GGl'Z8y
anIesal dWoD SI9YIOM JO ases|ey - (000‘0F) (000'0%)
(90¢'e) 85912 1GE'8L
(€L1) 6SZ'C1L8 /80°¢l8
SjuaWIoD abueys $ 110Z 390 110z 1dos
1102 190320
$s07 3yoid

funo) ysiwoyous jo z# Jo13siq epdsoH dland

awodu] 19N

awosu| 2yl jBjoL Zc

anuaaay Hunelsadp UoN |el0L (Wrd
spuog uonebijqQo |esauag |ejo) 0c
awoou| 18Y3}0
asuadxgjpwosu] J13Y10

awoosu] AleuiplQ 13N 61
asuadx3 jejo] 8l
sasuadxg weibouy |e10 | Ll

sosuadx] wesboid

sasuadx3g BunesadQ |ejo] ol

saplinn jejol Si

soxe] [ejol 14"

salddng jejo €l

asuadx3 juay Zl

sjijouag @ salejeg {8j0 L L

S9JIAI9G paseydind |ejo| oL

S9JIAI9S |RUOISSDJOI [BIO | 6

sasuadx3 Jayj0 |Bjo L 8

uofjeziiouly JayjQ |ejoL L

asuadx3 jsaiaju| |BJOL 9

aoueINsu| |B}JO | S

uoneaidaq |eJ0L v

9dUBINSU| J|9S |] 9AI9SaY ¢

dwon sIaJOAN [BIOL z

sasuadxg Bunesadp

sasuadx3

awoouj |ejoL L

asuadx3zjawosu] AleuipiQ



Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish County

Profit Loss Forecast vs. Actual
January through October 2011

A B C D
% of
Annual Remaining Total FCST
Forecast YTD Actual Forecast Used
Operating Revenues
1 M&O Tax Levy 2,038,352 1,693,969 344,383 83.1%
2 Rental income 7,542,844 6,261,705 1,281,139 83.0%
3 Pavilion Ground Lease Income 46,707 38,923 7,785 83.3%
4 Total Operating Revenues 9,627,903 7,994,596 1,633,307 83.0%
Operating Expenses
5 Salaries 372,175 274,008 98,167 73.6%
6 Benefits (not including WC) 52,806 42,684 10,122 80.8%
7 Workers Comp (191,824) (152,122) (39,702) 79.3%
8 Insurance 104,830 99,776 5,054 95.2%
9 Interest Expense 296,897 258,657 38,240 87.1%
10 Amortization 15,800 13,167 2,633 83.3%
11 Rent Expense 26,100 20,300 5,800 77.8%
12 Consuilting 411,188 371,188 40,000 90.3%
13 Legal 62,965 45,690 17,275 72.6%
14 Accounting/Auditing 93,175 86,975 6,200 93.3%
15 Other Professional Services 50,055 40,055 10,000 80.0%
16 Purchased Services 74,474 52,542 21,932 70.6%
17 Supplies 10,749 7,448 3,301 69.3%
18 Taxes 879 879 (0) 100.0%
19 Utilities 6,078 5,180 898 85.2%
20 Miscellaneous Expenses 36,399 33,757 2,642 92.7%
21 Total Operating Expenses 1,422,746 1,200,186 222,560 84.4%
22 Community Program Investments 389,491 169,491 220,000 43.5%
23 Net Ordinary Income 7,815,666 6,624,920 1,190,746 84.8%
Other Income/(Expense)
24 2003 GO Tax Levy 1,230,165 1,025,110 205,055 83.3%
25 2003 GO Bonds (34,823) (29,020) (5,804) 83.3%
26 Investment Income 919,743 745,668 174,075 81.1%
27 Unrealized G/L on Investment 1,051,767 858,695 193,072 81.6%
28 Other Income (Expense) 18,024 18,028 (4) 100.0%
29 Total Other Income/(Expense) 3,184,876 2,618,481 566,395 82.2%
30 Net Income (Before Depreciation) 11,000,542 9,243,401 1,757,141 84.0%
31 Depreciation 5,785,728 4,821,417 964,311 83.3%
32 Net Income (After Depreciation) 5,214,814 4,421,984 792,830 84.8%

8 7


george.kosovich
Typewritten Text

george.kosovich
Typewritten Text

george.kosovich
Typewritten Text

george.kosovich
Sticky Note
Accepted set by george.kosovich


Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish County
Summary of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

October 2011
October 2011
Amount
Receipts:
Other Rental Income 25,468.54  value village
Swedish/Edmonds Rental Income 618,000.00
Snohomish County Tax Levy 53,364.53
Ground Lease Payments 4,166.67  September Lease Payment
Fidelity 15,000.00 McCary Deferred Compensation
Misc Reimbursements/Refunds 1,504.57 L8, PFD Copies, Surety Bond
Total Receipts - October 2011 717,504.31
Disbursements:
Debt Payment 114,171.30  August Banc of America
Reissued Warrants 430.86  Does not affect Financial Statements
Professional Services:
Legal Fees 9,199.50 Litigation and Professional Liability Legal Fees
Accounting Fees 3,525.00  Ash Consulting
Consulting Fees 40,106.08  Howard Thomas
Professional Insurance 12,897.00  Eenduris, Chubb
Professional Services 1,487.21 Workers Comp Administrator, IT, Benefit Solutions Administrator
Purchased Services 11,257.06 Paychex, Trademark Name Search, Swedish Edmonds Gala
Payroll 34,629.48 2 pay periods Plus FSA Payouts
Payroli Taxes 10,600.00  Payroll & 3rd Qtr 2011 L&l State Fund
Employee Insurance 3,045.80  Regence Medical & Principal Life
Quarterly Workers Comp Payment 10,434.43  self ins Fund L&l
Program Expenditures 47,302.67
Bank Fees and Charges 1,812.46
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 19,401.65 Supplies, Rent, Interest, Valic, Canon Lease, Legal Notices, Leasehold Excise Tax

Total Disbursements - October 2011 320,300.50



ey  00006'C Q4d poomuuhAl  110Z/97/01 WHT o
8uouy) Joj [e8a 06°'69.°S siojasuno) @ sAulony |]omod suel  T10z/9¢/0T TOY0T -
PUIBl  6TYIE Isedowo)  110Z/9Z/0T 0001
judwAed asea7 UOSSANIN AJJIUON  OE'TLTVIT Suisea eouswy jooueg  TT0Z/9¢/0T 66£0T
PaInsul-43S TI0Z €0 €V PEYOT S$21IISNpuU| pue Joge] jo Wwawiedsad  T10Z/92/0T 86€0T
OT/¥T/T PoNss| 9€G8EG JueLepy 2oejday  Z8'SY ¥3ZLIMS VANYM  TTOZ/9Z/0T L6€0T
QiOA 000 alOA  TT0Z/1Z/0T 96€0T
198png uo BulieaH d1jgnd 404 8510N [e837  08'00T pleJaH Ajled 8yl  TTOZ/6T/0T S6E0T
ddURINSU| BIIPBIN YI'ELS'T plelysanig 8ouaday  TTOZ/6T/0T ¥6€0T
YI|eSH JUBpISA - YoJess SweN ylewapel]  00°S60°T yoJeassod 1> 1107/61/0T €6€0T
ucwc.;mn_ 9Sea7 auiyde|n >n_ou €T'10E S22IAJSS |epUEBUI{ UOUR) HHON\@H\OH C6€0T
60/6T/€ panssi T9/g7S ueliepy adejday  9T°Zh IA3FY YYD TTOZ/6T/0T 16€0T
S28JeUyd OSIN - 6£°0S9 pJed upaJ) eduswWy joyueg  TT0Z/61/0T 06€£0T
S994yUBg TTOZ €O 9¥'TI8T $994 - BOUBWY joued  TTOZ/6T/0T 68€0T
60/T7/S Panss 9667 JURLIBA 9210YD 1S4 9dejday  00'0ST HVISOr ‘ TIv41SIm  TT0Z/6T/0T 88¢0T
60/6T/TT panssi T88SES ueLIepy 80BIdBY  00'ST ONOHD NHY  T10Z/Zt/0t L8€0T
sanq diysiaquia|y AllouenDy  08'vEE slahojdw3 uorduiysepy  TTOZ/ZT/0T 98€0T
Xe| 9s|oxq ployasea T TT0Z €0 ST'¥69'8 9NUIAJY jo Juswmedaa vMm  TT0Z/ZT/0T G8€0T
so94 [e8o73sndny  06'660°E Jaddad 421504  TTOZ/CT/OT ¥8€0T
Jojensiuiwpy dwo) sIsyIopy 05Ty 0D SI0oIRSIUIWPY XSIY Adpieg  TT0Z/CT/0T €8€0T
sa2IA19S Buynsuo) Jaquisidas  00°STS'E gunjnsuod ysy  1TOZ/TT/0T 780t
TT/ST/6-TT/T/6 UONUaIX] ddURINSU}  0O'E8S‘T Jaysdejen runylly  T10Z/2T/0T 18€0T
TTOC ‘£ 3das Buyaug olwouod3  00'66 si2hojdwz uo1dulysemy  TT0Z/S0/0T 08€01
Jauieyay 49qolQ pue sdquisldas  80'90T OV $91e1dossy @ sewoyl  TT0Z/S0/0T 6/£0T
udis Je|d 1 080| mopum [AUIA  S0'80T T Js3ua) udis Apaads  1107/S0/0T 8/€0T
OT/t/€ Panssi 0S60VS Jueliepy adeiday  88°ZS 3IGOOW NHOf  TT0Z/S0/0T LL€0T
60/T2/0T panss! y88yES uelep 2oeiday  00°0TT Y3LNID TVIIQIN MIINYOFHYH  TT0Z/S0/0T 9/€0T
60/ST/0T Panssi zeSyes uesep 2oejday  00°'ST QYVNAV NIATY  TTOZ/S0/0T SLE0T
TT0Z 199000 -394 ¥S4  0S'TT suoiInjos ydusg  TT0Z/S0/0T ¥£€0T
yoddns || TZ'EEET "JUj ‘SIS JBUIBIUI BV TT0Z/SO/0T €/€0T
TI02/TE/8 - TT/ST/6 dduRiNSUl  OO'VIETT sunpu3  TT0Z/S0/0T TLE0T
:A)AIDY Juel B
asodind junowy 29Aed ?leq JaquinN
uoljpesuesj jueliepn
Auanoy yse)

T# P1sIq eyndsoH dlqnd



11

0S°'00€'0CE 31U04133{3 pue sjuelIep- (210 puels
S6°778'86 SUOIBSURI| HDV/SSJIM [e10L
JuswAed weiSold £9°999'TT A1uno) ysiwoyous JO S921AI3S JOIUaS TT0Z/ST/0T
JuswAed wesdold  00°000°C 1a1ua) Jo1uas spuowpy 1T0Z/ST/0T
juswAheq weisdold  00°SLYST GT "ON 3o13s1Q |00YdS spuowpl 110Z/S1/0T
juswAeq wesSold  00'T9T'8 Aunoj ystwoyous jo gn(3 spIo 8 shog 1102/ST/0T
Hsodaq £Sv/(e)ToY lloJAed 17 19903100 SETVE'T dHep 1102/92/0T
usodaq /st/(e)TOY jo4Aed £ 8GO0 SEBSET JNeA TT0Z/€T/0T
puni @IS TT0Z DE  TI'6GE sallIsnpuj ;g JogeT Jo Juswiedaq T10Z/1€/0T
wswAed y¥S4 0002 SUoiIN|OS JyauLy 110Z/8¢/0T
wawhed vs4  T0'S SUOIIN|OS 31yausq 1102/42/0T
wawAhed ¥S4  0¥'S8C suoin|os jauag 1102/92/01
usWAed ¥S4  £6°9TZ suoiIN|os yausg TT02/SC/0T
uawAed ¥S4 00T suonnjos Jjauag 1102/¥2/0T
swAed vS4 6 PSE suoiIn|os jausg 1102/12/0T
Buipua powad jjosAed TT/ST/0T 104 Soxe) ||osAed 8€'790°s Ainseau] jo juswiiedag T10Z/12/0T
Buissasoud |josAed 10} 904 86'/9 xaydAed 1102/12/0T
Jagsuesy joJhed HOVY  £8°09V°9T jjo4Aed 1102/12/0T
3uissadoud jlosAed 104 934 BY'V6 xayohed 110Z/4/0T
3uipua pouad |joJAed TT/T/QT Joy soxey jjodhed  0S'8LT'S Ainseauy jo Juswiledaq 110Z/L/0T
Jajsueny jjosAed HOV 80°9/L9T j|lo4Aed T102/L/0T
(D0O7) ¥sauR OD11666T  ¥6'L60°E Queg sn 1T0Z/T/0T
(21m3pas) Aupiger] [euoissajold uoSedo 0T 0EE BI1IBWOD 1102/1/01
:AUANOY B3I
GS'LIY'TTT SluelIEN [B10]
e|e9 uoilepunod ysipams jo diysiosuods  00°000°0T uollepuno4 Js1ud) [eJIPAN Ysipams  TT0Z/9Z/0T ¥0v0T
JduBINSUI B4 18G010  9T'TLY dnoug jepueuld ledpuld  TT0Z/9Z/0T €0v0T
asoding junowy dalked aieq JaquinN
uolnesuedj JUBLIBAA



12

TEPOSLTL S sjisodaq |e10L
9AJ9SaJ uolsuad $$9IX3 J0) punyay 1S°022'T S9LIISNPU| pue JogeT Jo Juawliedaq TT10C/TE/0T
saido) 00°22 aid T10¢/9¢/01
ysy edL13 Joj puog Alaing 1o} punjay 00°LSC Jaydejen [ InyHy 1102/12/01
juawAed ases 19991y "2U[ ‘SIS AYjeay duedyljesH 110¢/9¢/0T
usodap AAg| xel €S V9E'ES Aluno) ysiuoyous 110Z/01/0T
juawAed Ajyuo 00°000'819 ysipams 110Z/9/0T
Jual Ajyauon ¥5'89%°GC d3ejIA anjeA 1T0C/€/0T
JusawAed dwo) paudag Aedo 00°'000'ST Aapi4 1102/1/01
:susodaqg
asodung wunowy EETR aeq

uonpesuelj



SOUTH SNOHOMISH COUNTY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WARRANT APPROVAL

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District #2 of
Snohomish County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter
specified have been received and that Warrant Numbers 10372 through 10404 have been
issued for payment in the amount of $221,477.55. These warrants are hereby approved.

Attest:
Lisa M. King Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Payroll: 09-18-11 - 10-01-11 16,776.08
10-02-11 - 10-15-11 16,460.87
33,236.95
Warrants Processed: 10-01-11 — 10-31-11 221,477.55
Electronic Payments:  Payroll Taxes 10,240.88
Comerica Bank ~ Prof Liability 330.10
Paychex 162.06
Benefit Solutions FSA 1,392.53
Valic Retirement 2,700.70
Dept of Labor & Industries 359.12
Bond & Interest Payments 3,097.94
Program Expenditures 47,302.67
65,586.00
Grand Total $320,300.50

13



November 2011 Program Oversight Committee Summary
Summary of November Applications

e 3 applications from 3 different organizations

e  Priority areas addressed (some address more than one):
O 2 Access to Healthcare
O 2 Prevention
0 1 Education & Empowerment

Committee Recommendations

After applying the Commission’s evaluation criteria, the committee is making the following recommendations:
Not Recommended for Funding:

¢ City of Lynnwood Jail Medical Services: seeking funding to pay for a Nurse Practitioner to provide 12 hours a
week of medical support for jail inmates. The committee is not recommending the proposal for funding.
Although the proposal addresses the Access to Healthcare priority, it does so for a narrow segment of district
residents (jail inmates). The committee believes that funding inmate care is not the best use of district funds
given the significant unmet needs of the uninsured and underinsured in our district.

Recommended for Funding:

e Edmonds Community College Celebration of Food Festival: a new healthy eating/cooking event planned for May

2012 at the Lynnwood Convention Center. The event includes healthy cooking and eating information and
demonstrations, along with community discussion groups planned throughout the year. The committee is
recommending partial funding of the request at $5,000 on a one-time basis.

Needs Additional Review:

e Puget Sound Christian Clinic (PSCC): requesting funding for their new mobile medical clinic at the Edmonds

United Methodist Church. PSCC is seeking funds for staffing and administration, equipment, and operating costs

for their mobile clinic. The committee had some questions and concerns about the high patient visit cost of the

proposal ($129 per visit) that they would like answered through a Q&A session before making a funding
recommendation.

Commiission for Health Priority Areas

1. Education & Empowerment: We support programs that educate and empower residents to live healthy lives.

These include programs that give people the tools to take ownership of their health, increase their knowledge of

health issues and availability of resources, and provide motivation to improve their well-being.

2. Prevention: We support prevention programs, including those that promote health and wellness and that provide

early detection and treatment. Of particular interest are programs that increase healthy behaviors, support
necessary health screenings, and prevent injuries.

3. Access to Healthcare Services: Too many residents in our area go without needed healthcare services. We support

programs that increase access to medical, dental, and behavioral healthcare services. Of particular interest are

programs that serve pregnant or parenting mothers and fathers and the uninsured or underinsured community

members.

4. Policy and Advocacy: We support programs that employ advocacy and public policy improvements to health
systems, communities, and organizations to better meet the health and wellness needs of our residents.

14



A B C D E F G H | J
Program Expenses 2011 2012 2013
Budget $3,900,000 $4,100,000 TBD
Committed to date $336,096 $1,444,419 $1,284,532
Program Budget Remaining $3,563,904 | $ 2,655,581 TBD
Programs for
November Review Request for funding Priority Area
Education & X Access to Policy & Primary
Empowerment Prevention Healthcare Advocacy | Population Served
# |Name Description Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 P
Lynnwood Jail Medical Services
) ) Program. Seeking funding to pay
L d Jail Medical
1 ynn.woo anl Viedica for a Nurse Practitioner for 12 $71,760 X X Adults
Services Program .
hours a week of medical support
for jail inmates.
Edmonds Community
College/Food Revolution
Snohomish County is launching a
Eati ion E .
cimadsconmniy 197 S8 Crnon e
2 |College Celebration of | " § tuncing $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 X X Families
] May 2012 event that includes
Food Festival . .
cooking demonstrations, and
continues with community
discussion groups throughout the
year.
Puget Sound Christian Clinic
(PSCC) is requesting funding for
Puget Sound Christian [their new clinic at the Edmonds
3 |Clinic Mobile Medical |United Methodist Church. PSCC is $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 X Families
Clinic in Edmonds seeking funding for staffing and
administration, equipment, and
operating costs.
Totals $181,760 $110,000 $110,000

15



16



	Nov'11



